Ramendra Singh

From: Sales_west <sales_west@wangprofessionals.com>

Sent: 05 December 2024 15:57

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'; 'north .'; 'Saikat Das’;
sales@fabrinoxpotnisindia.com

Subject: RE: Qtn required for 4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP -
391041

Attachments: Semolina Kitchen 05.12.2024 Pl.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

With refer to your requirement for Imported Kitchen equipment please find the attached Proforma Invoice for your
reference.

Please review and confirm the same.

Please find below Bank details, once the payment done please share the payment details.

Beneficiary Name: Wang Professionals Pvt. Ltd.

Bank Name HSBC
Branch Address HSBC, BIRLA TOWER, BARAKHAMBA ROAD, NEW DELHI
Account No 166-104604-001

RTGS / NEFT IFSC Code IFSC Code : HSBC0110002

In case any query please feel free to contact

Thanks & Regards,

Stuti Sail

Wang Professional Pvt Ltd.
Mumbai

Please note our mail ID has changed to sales west@wangprofessionals.com




From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]

Sent: 05 December 2024 15:04

To: Sales_west <sales_west@wangprofessionals.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>;
'north .' <north@wangprofessionals.com>; 'Saikat Das' <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>

Subject: RE: Qtn required for 4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP - 391041

Pls share the Performa invoice by sea

From: Sales_west <sales_west@wangprofessionals.com>

Sent: 03 December 2024 12:01

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>;
'north .' <north@wangprofessionals.com>; 'Saikat Das' <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>;

sales west@wangprofessionals.com

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

Refer to below mail and discussion had with Mr. Saikat, please find attached revised offer for reference along with
delivery timeline.

Please review and confirm the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Stuti Sail

Wang Professional Pvt Ltd.
Mumbai

Please note our mail ID has changed to sales west@wangprofessionals.com

From: Sales_west [mailto:sales west@wangprofessionals.com]

Sent: 30 November 2024 16:45

To: 'Ramendra Singh' <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat K-Corp' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>;
'north .' <north@wangprofessionals.com>; sales west@wangprofessionals.com; 'Saikat Das'
<Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>

Subject: RE: Qtn required for 4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP - 391041

Dear Sir,

With reference to your requirement for Imported Kitchen Equipment, Please find attached our Techno
Commercial Offer for your consideration.



We have requested a principal for the delivery timeline. Once we received the same, we will inform you
accordingly

Request you to review our offer and let us have your valued feedback/inputs.

For any further information or assistance please feel free to contact us at any time

Thanks & Regards,

Stuti Sail

Wang Professional Pvt Ltd.
Mumbai

Please note our mail ID has changed to sales west@wangprofessionals.com

From: north . [mailto:north@wangprofessionals.com]

Sent: 30 November 2024 15:42

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Stuti Sail <sales west@wangprofessionals.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Qtn required for 4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP - 391041

Dear Ramendra ji

Sure.

Dear Stuti

Pls submit our best rate both by sea freight and air freight along with estimated timelines for delivery.
Regards

Chetan Wangnoo

Wang Professionals Pvt. Ltd.

Kindly taken note of my new email id north@wangprofessionals.com. This comes into effect immediately.

On Sat, Nov 30, 2024 at 3:35 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Chetan ji,

Please find below required equipment at Trivandrum



4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP - 391041 (E9ECEH4QEO) - 800x930x850
Qty-1

Required at Trivandrum airport

Share cost with freight charges till Trivandrum

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677



